Bethke, Donna

From: UM SOM PTRS <dbethke@som.umaryland.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 2:45 PM

To: Bethke, Donna

Subject: The Chair's Chatter - 10/24/2018

UNIVERSITY of MARYLAN
SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

PHYSICAL THERAPY
AND REHABILITATION SCIENCE

The Chalir's Chatter



Congratulations to DPT student Stephanie Oscilowski
(Class of 2020) for recently receiving two scholarships
to attend two American Physical Therapy Association
(APTA) conferences.

The first scholarship, granted from the Women's Section
of the APTA, allowed Stephanie to attend the National
Student Conclave (NSC) which was held in Providence,
Rhode Island on October 11th-13th, 2018. This is her
¥ second year attending NSC. Stephanie's essay and
video submission are featured on the Women's Section

website at:

http://info.womenshealthapta.org/blog/meet-stephanie-oscilowski-spt
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(Left to Right): Stephanie
Oscilowski, UMB; Monifa Williams,
High Point University; and Sarah

Falbo, Slippery Rock University

Stephanie has also received a scholarship from Kaiser Permanente to attend
the Combined Sections Meeting (CSM), which will be held in Washington, DC
from January 23rd-26th, 2019. The scholarship covers early bird student
conference registration and provides a stipend for travel, lodging, and
meals. Her application was selected from a number of impressive applications.

Congratulations!

% KCAISER PERMANENTE.
NORTHERN CALIFORNIA

Graduate Physical Therapy Education

%SCH

g

(o)
Abdul Banafa

Mount Saint Mary's University

Xiomara Navarro

University of North Texas
Health Science Center

Stephanie Oscilowski

University of Maryland, Baltimore

LARSHIP WI

Luke Siegmann

Mercer University

Kristen White

Medical University of South Carolina —
College of Health Professions




APTA of MD - PT Night Out

The American Physical Therapy Association of Maryland recently hosted a
Physical Therapy Night Out at Matthew's in Catonsville on Wednesday,
October 17th. The mission of PT Night Out is to "bring the physical therapy
community together to build relationships that transform society". Pictured
below, from left to right are: Hope Knudsen, SPT; Mike Zarro, PT, DPT,
SCS; Roy Film, PT, DPT, OCS, FAAOMPT,; Christa Nelson, PT, DPT, OCS,
PhD; Jessica Gross, SPT; Linda Horn, PT, DScPT, GCS, NCS; Gretchen
Michaels, PT, MSPT; Phillipe Schafer, SPT; and Jess Werth, SPT.

Street Closure Notice

The 100 block of Penn Street, between
Lombard Street and Pratt Street, will be
closed to all traffic entering Penn Street on
Saturday October 27, 2018. Starting time

STR EET will be Saturday at 6:30 am until 2:30 pm.

CLOSED Please be aware on the day and times noted
above: There will be no car access onto 100

block of Penn Street between the hours

mention. Sidewalks along Penn Street will

have construction personnel on site directing
pedestrians around the buildings.




Research Seminar

RESEARCH=FMIMNARSERIES

Rehabilitation Science
Research Seminar

"Engaging Learning Mechanisms to
Improve Walking After Stroke"

By

Kendra Cherry-Allen, PT, PhD
Postdoctoral Fellow
Human Brian Physiology and
Stimulation Laboratory (Dr. Pablo
Celnik, Director)

Johns Hopkins School of Medicine

Rescheduled to 11/151

Thursday, Qotsixend@dth from 12:00 - 1:00pm in Room 219, AHB

PTRS Alumni & Friends Reception @ CSM
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PTRS Alumni & Friends Reception
APTA Combined Sections Meeting (CSM)

Date: January 24, 2019
Time: 6:30 pm-8:30 pm
Location: Washington, DC

More details to follow.
Questions, please contact Zandra Carson, Alumni Relations Event Specialist at
410-706-5742 or ptrsalumni@som.umaryland.edu

Title IX Training

All members of the UMB community
(faculty, employees, students, and
affiliates) are required to complete
Title 1X awareness training each
academic year.

This training must be completed by
October 31, 2018.

http://www.umaryland.edultitleix/training

UPCOM

Campus News/Events
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Health Care Professionals Workshop

The UMB Diversity Advisory Council
is offering this workshop on
Thursday, November 1st from 1pm to




3pm in the SMC Campus Center,
Room 351.

The workshop will help participants in
all health care fields explore how their
assumptions impact behavior and
"Everyday Bias for Health Care  choices around communication,
Professionals" innovation, hiring, and organizational
culture. Continuing education credits
are available. Registration is
required.

REGISTER HERE

Identifying Funding Sources

The School of Medicine is hosting two
interactive workshops for Postdocs
and Faculty on how to identify non-
National Institutes of Health (NIH)
sources of funding for research:

« November 6th: Postdocs
« November 7th: Faculty

9:00am to 10:00am
MSTF Building, Room 316

How to Write an NIH Grant Application

Introduction and Overview

Wednesday, November 14th
8:30am to 12:15pm
SMC Campus Center, Room 210

This half-day workshop is designed as an
introduction to grant writing for
investigators with little or no experience




writing an NIH or other peer-reviewed
research grant application. Register

Have News To Share?

Please send news, announcements, updates and pictures to Donna

s Bethke, dbethke@som.umaryland.edu, to be included in an upcoming

Q o D issue.
OoD Né\ Thanks for sharing!
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